CLARE CounNTtY COUNCIL

Combairle Chontae an Chlair

To: Irene Hegarty
From: Cathal Brodie, Clare Co. Council

Date: 12/01/05

Re:  Shannon Environmental Services — Increase in dlscharge
volumé.
8
In reply to your letter of 12" December 2004 Clare Countv
Council is in a position to allow Shannon Environmental Sérvices

discharge 250m3 per day (iax 20m3/hr) for the year January 299

December 2005. 4 @\\\,
S

Within this 12 month period we request that proposgi@ (ﬁtlmmg
actions to be taken by SES in reducing the dlschfggfg‘to 150m3 per

day be submitted to Clare County Council. Q&QQ&\\ 4
) @ %%

This dgreement will cease on the;31/ 12/g§é' & this stage wqiwould
expect Shannon Environmental Serv@s@ beina posmorﬁgo
reduce the discharge requirement to l&@myday

&

CJO

Cathal Brodie.
Assistant Scientist

Environmental Section
New Road

Ennis

Co. Clare

Comhairle Chontae an Chidir
Roinn Comhshaoil,

Bothar Nua
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Contae an Chidir

T: +353 65 682 1616 -
F: +353 65 684 6444
E: enviroff@clarecoco.ie

W:http://clarecoco.clare.ie
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